From: Tony Barton [mailto:tbarton@westongov.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:03 AM

To: 'Cheryl Kregel WCC Clerk'; blambert@westongov.com; mertman@westongov.com;
rrossman@westongov.com; thunt@westongov.com

Cc: 'Tony Barton'

Subject: New and old business for 3/3

Good morning all.

| just wanted to put my two cents worth in on what | would like to see for new and old business to make
sure they will be covered.

Old Business:

Law enforcement remodel. | would like to have a set of plans and a quote to look at, but my thought is
that we could get a new courtroom building with some extra office space for the same money.

Law enforcement roof. | will bring a ladder over to take a look at it Tues. | would guess that we could
get someone in to re-flash the penetrations and the sidewall connections that would be a good long
term repair without redoing the whole roof.

Cupola and Courthouse repairs.

Events Center.

Solid waste district.

Letter to F.S. re: rare element resources. (Consent agenda?)

County board removal policy.

County Road Easements.

New Business:

Workshop date to address the counties short and long term needs as far as maintenance and
office/courtroom space/capital construction.

15-20 minutes to look at ways to increase the economy in Weston County. RE; utilizing the fairgrounds
more, marketing, advertising, attracting new business, etc. What can our role be in promoting Weston
County.

Comment box at the courthouse for people to write suggestions as to their experience with county
government and how we can make it better.



Combine Crook County Fair with ours? The SFC would like to buy the Crook County Fairgrounds, maybe
we could combine them to make a better fair?



